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Not far from St. Marys is a stone .

house located on a farm, set back
almost a mile from the road in an
idyllic grove of trees. The farmhouse
is the birthplace of Rt. Hon. Arthur
Meighen. M

It was 1920 when Prime Minister
Robert Borden decided that it was
time he retire from office. Borden had
been relying increasingly on a young
junior cabinet minister, Arthur
Meighen, to guide important legisla-

tion through Parliament. Though'

barely in, his forties, Meighen was
often at the centre of bitter con-
troversy in the House, because it fell
to him to draft many of the more
significant bills which went through
between 1911 and 1920.

He was responsible for closure
resolutions, bills for nationalizing the
Grand. Trunk, Grand Trunk Pacific,
and great Northern Railways. Perhaps
the most notable piece of legislation
which the young Meighen drafted
and subsequently fought for was the
1917 conscription bill.

In 1919, he was involved in settling

the Winnipeg strike and then helped.

rewrite the Criminal Code under
which the strike leaders were tried.

By 1920 he had become so essential
to the Conservative cabinet of the
period that it was only logical that he
receive the appointment to become
Prime Minister of- Canada - the
nation’s youngest at age 46 .

Twenty years prior to his birth,
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Arthur Meighen ... Prime Minister

Arthur’s grandfather, Gordon, a
schoolteacher who had arrived in
Canada from Ulster, pushed his Cana-
dian odyssey further west. In 1844 he
came upon the small village of St.
Marys and promptly became the
schoolmaster.

Three or four years later, the elder
Meighen applied to the Canada Com-

any for a Elnmestead. The site was to
Eecnme Arthur’s birthplace. It was a

100 acre farm on the Blanshard

Township line, just seven or eight
miles from St. Marys.

Soon after he received his patent
for the tract of land, Gordon Meighen

married lIsabella Irwin, a young

woman newly arrived from Ulster
herself.

Gordon Meighen resigned from his
teaching post in 1846 and he and his
new family (the first of two children
Joseph was born that year) moved out

to their farm.

Not a year later, Meighen was
building a new schoolhouse, a mile
south of his homestead, in the hamlet
which is still known as Anderson. He
became its schoolmaster until his
premature death in 1859 which left his
wife and two children. Eliza Jane was

‘born in 1848.

Joseph Meighen, father of Arthur,

'eldest child, was forced to leave

school early because of his father’s
untimely death. In 1871 he married

‘Mary Jane Bell, a local girl and they -

moved into the family stone house

Arthur was born on June 16th, 1874,
the second of six children. Twelve
years later, the family moved to the

western edge of St. Marys into a new

dairy farm. A major reason for the
move was so that the children ¢ould
be within walking distance of the only
high school in the vicinity, which was

" St. Marys Collegiate.

From the Collegiate, Arthur went
on to Toronto where he studied
business at University College. Later,
he enrolled in a teaching course and
in the late 1890’s went to Winnipeg
where he received his education in
law. He was ‘‘baptized into
politics” in 1904 when he vigorously
supported the Conservative
Parliamentary candidate for Portage
La Prairie. Arthur had moved to this
prairie city to practice his new law
profession. -

The campaign was not successful
and in 1908, Arthur himself took u
the Conservative banner, riding it all
the way to a seat in Ottawa by a
narrow but impressive margin

The rest is history, as the young

“member raised in St. Marys became

increasingly indispensible to the
Conservative party, culminating in his
appointment as prime minister in
1920.

Unfortunately, his term of office
was to be a short one. Meighen lost
out to the Liberals’ Mackenzie King - a
man to whom he was a complete op-
posite both in public as well as'private
affairs, only a year later. .

Although he came close to regain-
ing the office in the election of 1925,
Meighen never quite recaptured the
eminence he haﬂ known prior to his
election defeat in 1921.

The family homestead still stands in
Blanshard Township and one year ago
in June, Arthur’s grandson, Michael
now an advisor to the federal
Progressive-Conservative party, made
a “pilgrimage’’ to St. Marys and visited
the farmhouse in Blanshard for the
first time.

A memorial plaque is displayed in
the community park in Anderson -
across the road from the schoolhouse
which Gordon Meighen helped build.
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